s 47F
Dargan, Brian l [ l

From: Media /
Sent: Mondail 4 February 2013 2:48 PM

To: I "
Cc: Jevtovic, Paul; Lind, Judith; ; Chard, Samantha; Media; ||| | | R R

Subject: RE: DRAFT ACC public bulletin, Organised Crime and Drugs in Sport
[SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]
Attachments: APERIO - ministerial media release - Draft.doc; APERIO - consolidated tps, q&a -

UNDER EMBARGO.docx

i < s 4T |

Please see attached DRAFT media talking points, Q&A and joint ministerial media release.

Some information contained in these documents is the subject of camp%e_amd should not be
distributed further at this stage.

We hope to confirm this content by COB tomorrow. |S 42 |

Please let me know if vou would like to discuss.

Regards,

.. - -

Engagement, Communication and Media

Australian Crime Commission
phv: R ;i obile: 0009 603 627 ¢ media@crimecommission.gov.au

From:
Sent: Friday, 1 Februa < Is 47F

To: l
Cc: Jevtovic, Paul; Lind, Judith; MPS; Chard, Samantha; Media

Subject: DRAFT ACC public bulletin, Organised Crime and Drugs in Sport [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]

veor I <5 477 |

Please find attached the DRAFT Australian Crime Commission Section 60 (4) Public Bulletin, Organised Crime and
Drugs in Sport.

2013 3:49 PM

Please note this is a DRAFT only, as there are still _invo!ving some of the content. Please be
conscious of this in your handling of the document. q\

Regards |S 42 |

Engagement, Communication and Media |5 47E

Australian Crime Commission

P: I F: 02 6243 6685

GPO Box 1936, Canberra City ACT 2601
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